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Question 1
May a proposal in SEAC.1.2014 be addressed to primary school or this Call concerns only "13-18
years old students" actions? Which is the age of the target population? What "young people" means
exactly?
Answer 1
There is no explicit limitation, and therefore no specific age of the target population, nor a specific
definition of young people in this call. It is up to the proposers to approach this as they consider
appropriate.
Question 2
SEAC 1.2014: Could you give me a clarification on the project duration. Is what you waiting on the
maximum or minimum?
- Should we create a WP assessment?
Answer 2
The project duration is not specified; however, in previous FP7 projects, the project duration usually
runs around 36-48 months. It is up to the proposal proposers to plan duration and experts will assess
this idea against the overall description of the project.
Nor is it specified that a WP assessment shall be created.
Question 3
Can we include all RRI keys in different ways? E.g. by covering three very explicitly and the gender
key ‘while doing’? Should they all be covered to the same extent?
Answer 3
This is a bottom-up approach but all the five keys should be included in the proposal

Question 4
What about the RRI key of governance? Should we still take it into account - since it is not explicitly
mentioned in the SEAC.2 and the other 5 keys are?
Answer 4
If the governance key is not included in the topic, it is not expected that it is taking into account in
the proposal.
The five keys are mentioned in the topic description. Please see also:
http://ec.europa.eu/programmes/horizon2020/en/h2020-section/science-and-society
Question 5
“International cooperation dimension”: what does it mean? Just several countries in EU and third
countries cooperating or more specific conditions? Outside EU and associated countries
Answer 5
International cooperation dimension means that countries other than Member States and Associated
Countries should be involved in the proposal, either as partners or by means of activities which take
place in those countries.
For further details, see also the introduction to the H2020 Work Programme 2014-2015:
http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/data/ref/h2020/wp/2014_2015/main/h2020-wp1415intro_en.pdf

